
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
November 20, 2023

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Scottsbluff Youth Council

a) (informational only):

8. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption 
by one action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an 
item be considered separately.)

a) Council to approve the minutes of the November 6, 2023 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to set a public hearing for December 4, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. for the 
Rezone of Lot 1A, Block 8, Laucomer Addition, commonly identified as 2003 
Char Avenue from C-2 Neighborhood and Retail Commercial to O-P Office and 
Professional.

c) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

9. Financial Report

a) Council to receive the September 2023 Financial Report.

10. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to 
sign the Year-End Street Certification of Street Superintendent certifying Philip 
Mark Bohl as the City of Scottsbluff Street Superintendent for the year 2023.

b) Council to discuss and consider action to approve a Resolution updating the 
bank signature authorization and authorize the Mayor to sign the Resolution.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 1 / 93



2

c) Council to consider action on the first reading of the Ordinance dealing with 
Chapter 6, Article 7 dealing with penalties, including waiverable offenses and 
authorizing the use of the Supreme Court waiver/fine schedule for Ordinance 
violations.

d) Council to consider action on the second reading of the Ordinance dealing with 
the Rezone of Lot 1A, Spengler Subdivision from Agricultural Residential (AR) 
to R-1 Single Family Residential.

11. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on awarding the bid for One, New, ½ 
Ton 4X4 pickup for the Cemetery to Transwest Ford in the amount of 
47,324.36.

b) Council to discuss and consider action on awarding the 6th Avenue Emergency 
Water Main Replacement to Infinity Construction in the amount of $179,065 
and authorize the use of contingency funds to cover the project costs.

c) Council to discuss and consider action on offer Agreement with Wadding River 
Fire District to purchase a 2002 Pierce Dash 2000/750/40/20 Pumper in the 
amount of $125,000 and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement.

12. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on appointing Philip Mark Bohl as the 
City of Scottsbluff Street Superintendent from January 1 through December 31, 
2024 for the purpose of the 2024 calendar year Highway Incentive Payment 
from the State of Nebraska Department of Transportation.

13. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to 
update and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City 
Council meeting.

14. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 2 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 3 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Youth Cou 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 4 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Council to approve the minutes of the November 6, 2023 Regular 
Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 5 / 93



1 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        November 6, 2023 

 

The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on November 6, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff. A notice of the meeting had been published 

on November 2, 2023 in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the City. The 

notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the public, that 

anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting should contact 

the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public 

inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council could modify the agenda 

at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required. A similar notice, together with a copy of the 

agenda, also had been emailed to each council member, made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, 

KOAQ, television station NBC Nebraska and the Star Herald. The notice was also available on the 

city’s website on November 2, 2023. Mayor McKerrigan presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the 

proceedings. The meeting was called to order and The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Mayor McKerrigan 

welcomed everyone in attendance and encouraged all citizens to participate in the Council meeting asking 

those wishing to speak to come to the microphone and state their name and who they are representing for 

the record. Mayor McKerrigan informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska open meetings act 

is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s review. The following Council Members 

were present: Jeanne McKerrigan, Jordan Colwell, Matt Salomon, Angela Scanlan, and Betsy Vidlak. Also present 

were City Manager Kevin Spencer and City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt. Absent: None.  

 Mayor McKerrigan asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There was none. Mayor 

McKerrigan asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item 

providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There was none. 

    

 Moved by Council Member Scanlan, seconded by Council Member Salomon that, 

 

a) The minutes of the October 16, 2023 Regular Meeting be approved, 

b) The absence of Council Member Colwell from the October 16, 2023 Regular Meeting be 

excused, 

c) The absence of Council Member Vidlak from the October 16, 2023 Regular Meeting be 

excused, 

d) The following claims be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds 

designated in the list of claims dated November 6, 2023 as on file with the City Clerk and 

submitted to the City Council “YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan and McKerrigan, 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent:  None. 

  

CLAIMS 

 

AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE,EQUIP MAINT,266.82;ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES 

SOLUTIONS,WAGE ATTACHMENT,162.02;  ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.,FCC LICENSING 

VHFREPEATER,130; AE SERVICES, LLC,23 CLUB MUSCO LIGHTING INSTALLATION,126350.71;  

ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC,LOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES,4134.47;  AMERICAN LEGAL 

PUBLISHING CORPORATION, CONTRACTUAL, 450; AMERICAN WATER WORKS 

ASSOCIATION, EMBERSHIPS,229;  ANDREW KELLEY,TRAVEL PER DIEM FOR TECHNICAL 

RESCUE CLASS,160;  ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC,BLDG. MAIN.,320;  AXON ENTERPRISE 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 6 / 93



2 

INC,FIREARMS SUPPL-PD,3723.3;  B & H INVESTMENTS, INC,MISC. -LIBRARY,696.26;  B&C 

STEEL CORPORATION,DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES-SAN,19.47;  BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS 

INC,CHANNELIZERS, ANCHOR POSTS, SIGN BLANKS,4198.48;  BIG DADDY COMPUTER 

SOLUTIONS,CONTRACTUAL CEM,180;  BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC,MONTHLY 

ENERGY BILL,1268.78;  BOWER GREGORY,EQUIP. -UPHOLSTERY,4588.36;  BROWN'S SHOE FIT, 

CO.,WORK BOOTS FOR R. GARZA,799.5;  CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,CONT. 

SRVCS.,382.96;  CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES-PD,2718.24;  CENTER POINT 

INC,COLL.,1725.38;  CHAVARRIA CAMERON,VEH MAINT-PD,240;  CITY OF GERING,DISPOSAL 

FEES-SAN,43087.7;  CIVICPLUS LLC,AGENDA MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE,20528;  CLARK 

PRINTING LLC,OBSTRUCTION PERMIT SIGNS,684.33;  CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT 

COMPANY,SCHOOLS&CONFPD,614.5;CONTINUUMEAP,CONTRACTUAL,5000;CONTRACTORS 

MATERIALS INC.,FIBER EXP. JOINT,565.06;  CORNHUSKER MARRIOTT HOTEL,SCHOOL & 

CONFBETSYVIDLAK,954;CRESCENTELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC,LITHONIA WALLPACK,146.09;  

CROELL INC, DEPT SUP, 429.39; CURTIS HOWARD, CONTRACTUAL, 6667; DASSTATE 

ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE,MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE,63.39;  DEMCO, INC,DEP. 

SUP.,186.45;  DOCU-SHRED LLC,DEPT SUPPL-PD,40;  EAKES INC,DEPT SUPPL-PD,618.94;  ERIC 

REICHERT INSULATION & CONSTRUCTION INC,20TH ST. OVERLAY PROJ.,129607.85;  

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION,POSTAGE,184.83;  FIVE RULE LLC,SCHOOL & CONF,-100;  

GARCIA & SON'S INTERIOR & EXTERIOR SERVICES, LLC,CDBG REHAB REIMB,35292.87;  

GERING MULITPURPOSE SENIOR CENTER,CONTRACTUAL,1000;  GRAY TELEVISON GROUP 

INC,TRI-CITY STORMWATER TV PSAS,1895; HAWKINS, INC.,CHEMICALS,2253.24;  HD SUPPLY 

INC,DEPT SUP,89.77;  HOLLAND SUPPLY INC,DEPT SUPP CEM,533.5;  HULLINGER GLASS & 

LOCKS INC.,GROUND MAINT PARK,48.75;IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, 

INC.,CONTRACTUAL SVC,59.87;  INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC,GROUND 

MAINT PARK,30.86;  INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC,COLL.,1069.41;  INLAND TRUCK PARTS 

& SERVICE,EQUIP MAINT,7204.64;  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,70252.82;  

INTRALINKS, INC,CONTR. SERVICES - OCTOBER 2023,6212.64;  JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,DEPT SUPP CEM,2595.86;  JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEPT SUPP PARK,109.52;  

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,EQUIP MAINT PARK,3549.96;  KRIZ DAVIS,ELECTRICAL 

MAINT,298.31;  LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT,FY 24 INSURANCE 

RENEWAL,874164.76;  LEAGUE OF NEBRASKA MUNICIPALITIES,SCHOOL & CONF,1715;  LEAL 

NOHEMI,CONSULTING-PD,25;LEEBHMCORP,PUBLISHING,786.89;LIGHTHOUSE ELECTRICAL 

CONTRACTORS, LLC,EQUIP MAINT,80;  LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC,2 -  5 GALLON 

DETACK,238.88;  M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,PROF SERV. - 20TH ST OVERLAY 

2023,43646.75;  MACKENZIE WESTPHAL PHOTOGRAPHY,COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING,600;  

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC,WATER PUMP FOR SWEEPER,934.97;  MARKETING 

CONSULTANTS,DEPARTMENTSUPPLIES-SAN,245.5; MATTHEW M. HUTT,CONTRACTUAL,450;  

MENARDS, INC,EXT. PAINT,2784.28;  MICHAEL B KEMBEL,BOTTOM SEALS FOR OVERHEAD 

DOORS,405;  MIDTOWN ANIMAL HOSPITAL P.C.,K9 BOARDING-PD,25;  MUNICIPAL SUPPLY 

INC. OF NEBRASKA,DEPT SUP,261.72;  NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD 

SUPPORT PYBLE, 1500.1; NE DEPT OF REVENUE, WITHHOLDINGS, 47114.97; NE LAW 

ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,350;  NE.DEPT. OF LABOR 

UNEMPLOYMENT,UNEMPLOYMENT QTR 3-2023,182.4;  NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,EQUIP 

MAINT,8380;  NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRICITY,20434.27;  NEBRASKA 

RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION,TRI-CITY STORMWATER KNEB PSAS TV AND WEBSITE,500;  

NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPMENT INC.,BLDG MAINT-PD,204;  NEBRASKA STATE 

TREASURER'S OFFICE,UNCLAIMED PROPERTY,341.94;  NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC,VEH 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 7 / 93



3 

MAINT-PD,1029.56;  NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF,DEPT SUP,495.64;  

NPPD,STRUCTURES,21255.5;OREGONTRAILCOMMUNITYFOUNDATION,INC,CONTRACTUAL

,9733.12;  OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC,BLDG MAINT ADM,115;  

PANHANDLE AUTOMOTIVE GROUP LLC,EQUIP MAINT PARK,470.26;  PANHANDLE 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC, SAMPLES, 200; PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY, 

CONTRACTUAL,5938.88;  PANHANDLE REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT, INC.,MEMBERSHIP,50;  

PARADISE PUMPERS LLC, CONTRACTUAL, 665; PIVO, INC., TIF HIGHPLAINS BUDWEISER, 

6443.59;  PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT,9725.91;  POMPS TIRE SERVICE 

INC,VEHICLE MAINTENANCE-SAN,6303.18;  POWERPLAN,REPAIRED RESTRICTION IN FUEL 

SYSTEM IN MOTOR GRADE,2242.53;  PRO OVERHEAD DOOR,BUILDING MAINTENANCE-

SAN,469.75;  PT HOSE AND BEARING,DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES-SAN,3889.91;QUADIENT 

LEASING USA INC,CONT. SRVCS.,390.35;  QUILL CORPORATION,DEPT SUPPL-PD,214.13;  

REGION 22 EMERGENCY MGMT,QUARTERLY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FEE,7883.86;  

REGIONAL CARE INC,HEALTH INS,89631.57;  RICE KIMBERLY,UNIFORMS-PD,24;  RIGHT 

BRAIN UNLIMITED,DEPT SUPP CEM,296.46;  RIOS MARIA,CONSULTING-PD,60;  ROOSEVELT 

PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC POWER,2062.45;  ROSE DREW, INC,DEP. SUP.,358.88;  

RUSCH'S GENERAL CONTRACTING, LLC,CDBG REHAB REIMB,8671.4;  S M E C,EMPLOYEE 

DEDUCTION,78.15;  SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,280;  SCB IBEW 

1597 UNION DUES,SCB IBEW 1597 UNION DUES,429.57;SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY 

PUBLISHING,KENO - CHRISTMAS BOOKS,543.6;  SCOTT WALTON,EQUIP MAINT PARK,442.75;  

SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT,LEGAL FEES-PD,281;SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, 

INC,TACOMA PICK-UP DEVELOPMENT SERVICES,40684;  SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS 

ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE DUES,858;  SCOTTSBLUFF PUB SCHOOLS,LICENSE FEES 4/1/23 

THRU 9/30/23,15402.5;  SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC,UNIFORMS-

PD,75;SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE,STATE OF THE VALLEY 

LUNCHEON,240;  SHERIFF'S OFFICE,LEGAL FEES-PD,124.8;  SHERWIN WILLIAMS,GROUND 

MAINT PARK,105.52;  SIMON CONTRACTORS,CONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR,17470.75;  

SNELL SERVICES INC.,BLDG. MAIN.,2226.76;  SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS ENLOW,INVEST-PD,-

188.46;  STATE HEALTH LAB,SAMPLES,210.5;  STATE OF NE.,CONTRACTUAL-PD,735;  STATE 

OF WYOMING,SCHOOLS & CONF-PD,246;  STOP STICK LTD,CIP-STOP STICKS-PD,3993;  

STROBES N MORE,CONSOLE AND ACCESSORIES - UNIT 3,1178.46;  TERRY D SCOTT,EQUIP 

MAINTPARK,377.89;TRANSWESTINC,EQUIPMENT,61115;UNIONBANK&TRUST,RETIREMENT,

45596.35;  UNITED STATES WELDING,CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SAN,56.5; US BANK,GO HWY 

ALLOC. BOND 2020,898517.5;  US BANK,AFF EQUIT-PD,11490.9;  WALMART,PRGRMG.,450.76;  

WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY,EQUIP MAINT,97.5;  WESTERN NE COMMUNITY 

COLLEGE, EMT BOOK MUNOZ, 202.18; WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC, 

CONTRACTUAL,513;  WESTERN SURETY COMPANY,BOND - MCKERRIGAN,100;  WYNNE 

CONTRACTING LLC,GRADING - CLEVELAND FIELD,22798;  WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT 

ENFORCEMENT,CHILD SUPPORT,946.08;WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC, 

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES SAN, 372.33; ZM LUMBER CO CAPITALONE TRADE CREDIT, 

GROUND MAINT PARK,699.64;REFUNDS; NATASHA CARRADINE, 36.70; ADRIAN HICKS, 13.20; 

MARI RODRIGUEZ, 4.53; BURGER KING, 234.64; JERRY DARNELL, 4.92; KENDRA K DEAN, 

111.39  

Mayor McKerrigan opened the public hearing at 6:03 p.m. to receive information regarding the 

Rezone of Lot 1A, Spengler Subdivision, Scotts Bluff Co., commonly identified as 80720 CR 22 from 

Agricultural Residential (AR) to R-1 Single Family.       

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 8 / 93



4 

 Mr. Zach Glaubius, Development Services Director, approached Council and explained this is a 

request to Rezone property located on CR 22 to R-1.  Currently the property of six acres is zoned 

Agricultural Residential and the owner would like to subdivide it.  This is in line with the Comprehensive 

Plan and the Planning Commission voted 4-1 to approve the Rezone.      

 There were no comments from the public.  Mayor McKerrigan closed the public hearing at 6:04 

p.m. 

 Council introduced the Ordinance dealing with the Rezone of Lot 1A, Spengler Subdivision from 

Agricultural Residential (AR) to R-1 Single Family Residential and was read by title on first reading: AN 

ORDINANCE DEALING WITH ZONING, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-4 BY UPDATING THE 

OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP  TO SHOW THAT LOT 1A, SPENGLER SUBDIVISION, A 

REPLAT OF LOT 1, SPENGLER SUBDIVISION, A REPLAT OF LOT 1, HESSLER 

SUBDIVISION AND UNPLATTED LANDS SITUATED IN THE NORTH HALF OF THE 

SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 

6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA CURRENTLY ZONED AS AGRICULTURAL 

RESIDENTIAL (AR), WILL NOW BE INCLUDED IN SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1), 

REPEALING PRIOR SECTION 25-1-4, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND 

PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM.       

 Legal Counsel Hadenfeldt explained the Ordinance to declare an immediate action and emergency 

waiver of bidding requirements to replace a water main on 6th Ave. and Park Lane Road.  He stated we 

received a report from City Engineer Dave Schaff that outlined the water main was in bad need of repair.  

The report highlighted with this time of year and the thaw-freeze cycle occurring, more damage could be 

done causing concern. Also, after trying to repair the pipe, staff noticed more leaks occurring.in other spots. 

Because of this, Mr. Schaff would like to get the plans submitted to the State of Nebraska to get approval, 

so repairs can begin as soon as possible.  In addition, it allows Mr. Schaff the authority to solicit proposals 

from contractors immediately, waiving the bidding requirements dealing with publication.    

 Council introduced the Ordinance to declare immediate action and emergency waiver of bidding 

requirements to replace a water main on 6th Ave. and Park Lane Road:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA DECLARING A PUBLIC EMERGENCY RESULTING FROM 

A PRESSING NECESSITY AND UNFORESEEN NEED REQUIRING IMMEDIATE ACTION 

AND WAIVING BIDDING REQUIREMENTS FOR A PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT FOR THE 

REPLACEMENT OF THE WATER MAIN UNDER 6TH AVENUE AND PARK LANE ROAD; 

PROVIDING FOR THE PASSAGE AND APPROVAL OF AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AND 

PUBLICATION SHALL BE IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Colwell to adopt Ordinance No. 

4311 declaring an immediate action and emergency waiver of bidding requirements to replace a water main 

on 6th Ave. and Park Lane Road and authorize the Mayor to sign the Proclamation declaring the Ordinance 

effective immediately, “YEAS,” Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell.  “NAYS,” None.  

Absent: None. 

 Regarding the Ordinance dealing with stormwater fees, Mr. Zach Glaubius came forward and 

explained they did an analysis and found we are the only City charging these types of fees, so they would 

recommend to repeal and remove reference to stormwater fees in the text.     

 Council introduced the Ordinance repealing stormwater permit fees and removing reference to 

stormwater fees and was read by title on first reading:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA REPEALING A SECTION OF THE SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL 

CODE, AT 6-6-10.5 DEALING WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PERMITS 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 9 / 93



5 

AND AMENDING SECTION 24-3-7 DEALING WITH APPLICATION FEES, PROVIDING FOR 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

 Council Member Colwell moved, seconded by Council Member Scanlan that the statutory rule 

regarding the Ordinance repealing stormwater permit fees and removing reference to stormwater fees to be 

read by title on three different days be suspended, “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan, Salomon, Colwell, and 

Vidlak. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 Council Member Scanlan made a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 4312 repealing stormwater permit 

fees and removing reference to stormwater fees.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Salomon, 

“YEAS,” Vidlak, Colwell, McKerrigan, Salomon, and Scanlan.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 Council introduced the Ordinance for the proposed Text Change to Chapter 25, Article 5 regarding 

Off-Street Parking Requirements and was read by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA AMENDING CHAPTER 25, ARTICLE 5, SECTION 2 OF 

THE SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE DEALING WITH EXCEPTIONS TO THE REQUIRED 

NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS AND PROVIDING EVIDENCE THAT FEWER STALLS ARE 

REQUIRED PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION 

IN PAMPHLET FORM.   

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Mayor McKerrigan that the statutory rule regarding 

the Ordinance for the proposed Text Change to Chapter 25, Article 5 requiring Off-Street Parking 

Requirements to be read by title on three different days be suspended, “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Scanlan, 

Colwell, Vidlak, and Salomon. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 Council Member Salomon made a motion, seconded by Mayor McKerrigan to adopt Ordinance 

No. 4213 for the proposed Text Change to Chapter 25, Article 5 requiring Off-Street Parking requirements, 

“YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 Council  introduced the Ordinance amending and correcting certain charges in Chapter 6, Article 6 

for solid waste collection fees and was read by title on second reading: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 

OF SCOTTSBLUFF AMENDING AND CORRECTING CERTAIN CHARGES IN CHAPTER 6, 

ARTICLE 6 FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FEES AT SECTION 24 DEALING WITH 

INSTITUTIONAL, BUSINESS, COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL ESTABLISHMENTS AND 

SOLID WASTE REQUIRED CONTAINERS AT CONSTRUCTION SITES AND SECTION 27 

DEALING WITH SPECIAL COLLECTIONS AND ADDITIONAL CONTAINERS, REPEALING 

PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM.  

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Salomon that the statutory rule 

regarding the Ordinance amending and correcting certain charges in Chapter 6, Article 6 for solid waste 

collection fees to be read by title on three different days be suspended, “YEAS,” Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, 

McKerrigan, and Colwell. “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

 Council Member Scanlan made a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 4314 amending and correcting 

certain charges in Chapter 6, Article 6 for solid waste collection fees.  The motion was seconded by Council 

Member Vidlak, “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan, Salomon, Colwell, and Vidlak.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: 

None. 

 Council introduced Ordinance No. 4315 repealing 13-1-1 and 22-2-133 and was read by title on 

third reading: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, REPEALING 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 10 / 93



6 

SECTIONS OF THE SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE AT 13-1-1 DEALING WITH 

CONCEALED WEAPONS AND SECTION 22-2-133 DEALING WITH A “DEAF CHILD 

PLAYING” SIGN ON AVENUE F, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING 

FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

 Council Member Colwell moved, seconded by Council Member Vidlak to adopt Ordinance No. 

4315 repealing 13-1-1 and 22-2-133, “YEAS,” Vidlak, Colwell, McKerrigan, Salomon, and Scanlan, 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 Mayor McKerrigan read the Proclamation signifying 40 years of “Thanksgiving in the Valley” and 

proclaimed Thursday, November 23, 2023 as “Thanksgiving in the Valley Day” in honor of the many 

volunteers and businesses who have worked tirelessly for forty years to make sure all have a Thanksgiving 

dinner to enjoy on the holiday.  Council also thanked Ms. Kendra Feather and Mr. Kevin Mooney, who 

were in attendance, for their dedication and hard work to bring this event to fruition every year. 

 Ms. Niki Egan, representing Flyover Brewing Company, came forward to request a Special 

Designated Liquor License to serve spiked eggnog and cider at the Very Merry Christmas Market on 

December 2 from 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. in the 18th Street Plaza. She informed they will card and wristband 

at point of sale and added all employees selling alcohol at the event have been trained in ETIPS.  She also 

commented gates and signage will be set up, which is suggested by the Liquor Commission.  

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Salomon to approve the Special 

Designated Liquor License for BDS3C, LLC d/b/a Flyover Brewery to serve beer, wine, and distilled spirits 

at the Very Merry Christmas Market on December 2, 2023 from 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at the 18th Street 

Plaza, “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Scanlan, Colwell, Vidlak, and Salomon.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 Council Member Scanlan, representing the Downtown Scottsbluff Association, presented the 

Community Festival Permit for the Downtown Christmas Parade on Broadway, November 26th from 4:00-

8:00 p.m.  She explained the parade line up will be at Bluffs Middle School, then head South on Broadway 

to 14th.  Food vendors will be in the Plaza and carolers will be on the sidewalks.  In addition, she anticipates 

the Grinch and Santa being present as well.        

 Council Member Colwell made a motion, seconded by Council Member Vidlak to approve the 

Community Festival Permit for the Downtown Christmas Parade 2023 on Broadway, sponsored by the 

Downtown Scottsbluff Association on November 26, 2023 from 4:00-8:00 p.m. including street closure, 

vendors and noise permit, “YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  

Absent: None. 

 Mr. Zach Glaubius approached Council to give presentations on the Online Permitting Portal and 

redesigned City website.  He explained the Online Permitting Portal is for the public and contractors to 

apply for their permits online rather than coming into city hall.  Currently, there have been 224 permits 

completed via the portal.  Payments are still being taken over the phone; however, hopes are in the future 

to be able to complete those online also. He added, Taylor Stephens, GIS Analyst, was a major factor in 

getting this online portal set up.           

 Regarding the new redesigned city website, Mr. Glaubius stated he worked with Economic 

Development Director Sharaya Toof and Revize to get this updated.  He stated they added more buttons to 

the home page, added accents and more pictures.  He also pointed out and explained the features of the 

translate and accessibility buttons. 

 Mr. Mark Bohl, Public Works Director, came forward to inform Council that we received four bids 

for the construction of Paving District No. 314., which is located at 28th off of Avenue I and the piece of 

Ave. K that ties into 29th by Home Depot.  Eric Reichert Insulation and Construction submitted the lowest 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 11 / 93



7 

bid at $401,316.39 and staff would like to recommend approval.       

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Salomon to approve awarding the 

bid for the construction of Paving District No. 314 to Eric Reichert Insulation and Construction in the 

amount of $401,316.39, “YEAS,” Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell. “NAYS,” None.  

Absent: None.            

  

 Public Works Director Bohl then presented the Agreements with M.C. Schaff & Associates for the 

construction engineering/inspection services for Sanitary Sewer District No. 167 and Paving District No. 

314.  Mr. Bohl explained these Agreements are for M.C. Schaff to do the oversight of construction for both 

projects. 

Council Member Scanlan made a motion to approve the Agreement with M.C Schaff & Associates 

for construction engineering/inspection services for Sanitary Sewer District No. 167 located North of 27th 

St. & West of Ave. I.  The motion was seconded by Council Member Colwell, “YEAS,” Scanlan, 

McKerrigan, Salomon, Colwell, and Vidlak.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 Council Member Colwell moved, seconded by Mayor McKerrigan to approve the Agreement with 

M.C. Schaff & Associates, Inc. for the construction engineering/inspection services for Paving District No. 

314 for portions of 28th St. and Ave. K, “YEAS,” Vidlak, Colwell, McKerrigan, Salomon, and Scanlan. 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent: None 

 Regarding the renewal of the Agreement with Johnsen Corrosion Engineering for water tower 

maintenance, Public Works Director Mark Bohl explained they come twice a year and do washouts and 

drain inspections of the water towers.  They do one tower a year, every five years; the Agreement is for 

three years and did have a slight increase of $1,215 for the renewal.     

 Council Member Scanlan made a motion, seconded by Council Member Colwell to approve the 

Agreement with Johnsen Corrosion Engineering for continuing the Water Tower Corrosion Control Service 

program and authorized the Mayor to sign the Agreement, “YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, 

and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 Under Council Reports, Council Member Salomon gave an update on the Zoo.  He informed the 

zoo was assigned a mentor from the AZA who is the Senior President of Life Science at the Denver Zoo. 

Last week they had a surprise inspection with the USDA and passed with flying colors. They have received 

donations from the NEXT Young Professionals, Scotts Bluff National Monument and Regional West 

Medical Center.  All cages have been winterized and they have received some new education animals. In 

December the Wild Lights Event will return. 

 Council Member Scanlan moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:39 p.m.  The motion was seconded by 

Council Member Colwell.  “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan Salomon, Colwell and Vidlak.  “NAYS,” None.  

Absent:  None.            

    

   

                                                                                 ______________________________                                                    

                                            Mayor 

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk                               “SEAL” 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 12 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to set a public hearing for December 4, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
for the Rezone of Lot 1A, Block 8, Laucomer Addition, commonly 
identified as 2003 Char Avenue from C-2 Neighborhood and Retail 
Commercial to O-P Office and Professional.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Development Services Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 13 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: Chris Burbach, Deputy Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 14 / 93



11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 1 of 21

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

350.69WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 350.69

Vendor 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS Total: 350.69

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESVEHICLE CHARGER INSTALLAT…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWINDSHIELD WIPERS AND HE…

103.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCARWASH SOAP, WINDSHIELD…

64.56DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESANTIFREEZE - ENGINE 2

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 212.95

Fund: 212 - STREETS

16.43OIL & ANTIFREEZEOIL FOR D. TRUCK

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 16.43

Fund: 641 - WATER

45.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 45.73

Vendor 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 275.11

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

26.40VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

168.12VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

58.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

58.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 310.88

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 310.88

Vendor: 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION

Fund: 212 - STREETS

214.34VEHICLE MAINTENANCESQUARE TUBING FOR D. TRUC…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 214.34

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

110.16BUILDING MAINTENANCEBuilding Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 110.16

Vendor 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION Total: 324.50

Vendor: 01176 - BEELINE SERVICE INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 15 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 2 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

130.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,820.00

Vendor 01176 - BEELINE SERVICE INC Total: 1,820.00

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

496.33DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

40.85JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

105.22JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

31.50JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL-PD

31.50JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANIT SUPPL-PD

136.11JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

-16.14JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

42.47JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

92.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

151.00JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

145.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLARGE AND X-LARGE NITRILE …

174.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

174.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

134.14JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

134.14JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,873.46

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

96.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 96.68

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

61.26DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 61.26

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 2,031.40

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

16.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 16.61

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 16.61

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

42.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTABLETS, IPAD, CELL PHONES,…

20.04PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPAD, CELL PHONES,…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 62.91

Fund: 212 - STREETS

693.77PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPAD, CELL PHONES,…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 693.77

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

80.16PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPAD, CELL PHONES,…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 80.16

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

100.02CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCELL PHONE/CONTRACTUAL S…

42.87CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE/CONTRACTUAL S…

30.06PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPAD, CELL PHONES,…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 172.95

Fund: 641 - WATER

60.02CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCELL PHONE/CONTRACTUAL S…

42.87CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONE/CONTRACTUAL S…

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 16 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 3 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

30.06PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPAD, CELL PHONES,…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 132.95

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

10.02PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPAD, CELL PHONES,…

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 10.02

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 1,152.76

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.66GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14.66

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

43,328.39DISPOSAL FEESDisposal Fees-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 43,328.39

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 43,343.05

Vendor: 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 44.00

Vendor 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC Total: 44.00

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

104.25SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

120.75SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

104.25SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

109.75SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 439.00

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 439.00

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

216.97GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

144.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 361.61

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

117.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 117.60

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

83.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 83.30

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 562.51

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

84.32EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

3,320.00ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 3,404.32

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 3,404.32

Vendor: 09767 - CROELL INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,761.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,761.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

435.00FACILITY REPAIRSFACILITY REPAIR

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 435.00

Vendor 09767 - CROELL INC Total: 2,196.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 17 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 4 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10279 - EAKES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

37.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

12.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBusiness Card Holder

43.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CC

24.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

17.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

34.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP DS

30.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

15.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP DS

197.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 414.12

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

71.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP GIS

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 71.98

Vendor 10279 - EAKES INC Total: 486.10

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250

Fund: 641 - WATER

216.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 216.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250 Total: 216.00

Vendor: 10310 - ESO SOLUTIONS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,145.40CONTRACTUAL SERVICESRECORDS MANAGMENT MAPP…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,145.40

Vendor 10310 - ESO SOLUTIONS INC Total: 1,145.40

Vendor: 10372 - ESSENTIAL FUEL LLC STORE #003

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

228.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 228.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

36.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 36.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

13.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 13.00

Vendor 10372 - ESSENTIAL FUEL LLC STORE #003 Total: 277.00

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

47.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

10.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

10.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

1,244.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

50.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

211.50VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

-50.47EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,523.87

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,391.52VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

-1,391.52VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

1,492.92VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,492.92

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 3,016.79

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 18 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 5 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 212 - STREETS

287.24VEHICLE MAINTENANCEOIL & FUEL FILTERS FOR D. TR…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 287.24

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

80.13EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

49.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 129.89

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

80.13EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

49.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 129.89

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 547.02

Vendor: 05600 - GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

107.98UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS/EQUIP MAINT-PD

246.45EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEUNIFORMS/EQUIP MAINT-PD

104.35EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

197.31EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

282.84UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

184.97UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

331.97EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

235.98UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,691.85

Vendor 05600 - GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS, LLC Total: 1,691.85

Vendor: 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,175.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESREPAIRED CONNECTOR BOX &…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,175.00

Vendor 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC Total: 1,175.00

Vendor: 10180 - GRAINGER

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

1,284.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESAFF EQUIT-GUN SAFE-PD

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 1,284.38

Vendor 10180 - GRAINGER Total: 1,284.38

Vendor: 10136 - GREENING ENTERPRISES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

358.75UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGSTRUCTURE FIRE BOOTS - LEV…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 358.75

Vendor 10136 - GREENING ENTERPRISES INC. Total: 358.75

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,816.05CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,816.05

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 2,816.05

Vendor: 10439 - HD SUPPLY INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

828.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 828.37

Fund: 641 - WATER

2,053.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2,053.86

Vendor 10439 - HD SUPPLY INC Total: 2,882.23

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 19 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 6 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10387 - HOWMEDICA OSTEONICS CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESAED DATA RETRIEVAL SOFTW…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,500.00

Vendor 10387 - HOWMEDICA OSTEONICS CORP Total: 2,500.00

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

63.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

103.07JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

63.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

103.07JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 332.42

Fund: 212 - STREETS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 227.28

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

29.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

97.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

97.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 225.08

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

29.93CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

31.47CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 61.40

Fund: 641 - WATER

31.48CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 31.48

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 877.66

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

55.16COLLECTIONSColl.

177.79COLLECTIONSColl.

39.23COLLECTIONSColl.

604.01COLLECTIONSColl.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 876.19

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 876.19

Vendor: 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCOOLANT HOSE AND COOLAN…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 95.12

Vendor 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE Total: 95.12

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

4,696.27MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

4,696.27MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

16,929.27FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

16,929.27FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

30,282.43FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 73,533.51

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 73,533.51

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,298.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 20 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 7 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

238.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,536.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

119.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 119.00

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 2,655.00

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.95PHONE & INTERNETINTERNET

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 17.95

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

97.90PHONE & INTERNETINTERNET

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 97.90

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

52.93CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 52.93

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

52.92CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 52.92

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 221.70

Vendor: 09611 - KEARNEY HOSPITALITY INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

269.90SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 269.90

Vendor 09611 - KEARNEY HOSPITALITY INC Total: 269.90

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

201.05EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

25.45EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

10.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

159.46EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

11.81DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESV-BELT FOR FURNACE IN BAY

158.36EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

480.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

134.35EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

10.38VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

276.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

15.48VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,484.86

Fund: 212 - STREETS

83.08VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFRONT & REAR BRAKE PADS

274.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEBATTERY FOR SWEEPER

75.10EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS & PCV VALVE FOR SN…

15.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESOIL FILTER WRENCH

111.60VEHICLE MAINTENANCERATCHET STRAP FOR D. TRUCK

21.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFLUID FILTER FOR SNOW BLO…

84.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CABLE TIES, LUBE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 664.84

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

117.28VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

77.40DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

210.64VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenace-SAN

31.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

3.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

46.37VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

37.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartmetn Supplies-SAN

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 21 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 8 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

56.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

57.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

41.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartmetn Supplies-SAN

122.87VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicel Maintanence-SAN

15.67DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 818.51

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

3.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

2.78ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 6.27

Fund: 641 - WATER

21.34VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

489.71VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

129.70VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 640.75

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 3,615.23

Vendor: 09872 - KRIZ DAVIS

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

836.79EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 836.79

Fund: 641 - WATER

30.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 30.88

Vendor 09872 - KRIZ DAVIS Total: 867.67

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

652.59VEHICLE INSURANCEVEH INSURANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 652.59

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 652.59

Vendor: 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT Total: 100.00

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,400.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,400.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

12,152.50ENGINEERING/DESIGNENGINEERING

13,983.38ENGINEERING/DESIGNENGINEERING

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 26,135.88

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 27,535.88

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

622.50DISABILITY INSURANCEINSURANCE

511.88DISABILITY INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,134.38

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

664.10LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

584.59DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

981.99LIFE INS ER PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,230.68

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 3,365.06

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 22 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 9 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

44.16RENT-MACHINESRENT - MACHINES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 44.16

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 44.16

Vendor: 01283 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,108.18DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3,108.18

Vendor 01283 - MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY Total: 3,108.18

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

45.44VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

16.27VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

18.34JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 99.99

Fund: 212 - STREETS

17.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ANCHORS, HOOKS

35.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GRACO SPRAY ARMOR

129.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWALL HEATER FOR SIGN SHOP

12.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLED 48" LIGHT BULBS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 196.02

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

6.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 6.54

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

169.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

196.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

84.99VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 451.84

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

29.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

2.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

23.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

146.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 201.18

Fund: 641 - WATER

5.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

372.76BUILDING MAINTENANCEBUILDING MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 378.05

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 1,333.62

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,864.49CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,864.49

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,864.48CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,864.48

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,864.48CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,864.48

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 5,593.45

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 23 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 10 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00433 - MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

2,516.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCIP-ACCESS CONTROL-PD

2,516.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCIP-ACCESS CONTROL-PD

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 5,032.00

Vendor 00433 - MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY Total: 5,032.00

Vendor: 00490 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC. OF NEBRASKA

Fund: 641 - WATER

835.39DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 835.39

Vendor 00490 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC. OF NEBRASKA Total: 835.39

Vendor: 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.99CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.99

Vendor 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP Total: 39.99

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,462.60CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,462.60

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,462.60

Vendor: 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

75.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 01358 - NE LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING CENTER Total: 150.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

164.91VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

6.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

21.84EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

-164.91VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

513.87EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 542.35

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

6.63EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

21.85EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

513.87EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 542.35

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 1,084.70

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

391.27ELECTRICITYElectric

37.04ELECTRICITYElectric

804.17ELECTRICITYElectric

90.06ELECTRICITYElectric

804.18ELECTRICITYElectric

226.85ELECTRICITYElectric

2,041.49ELECTRICITYElectric

3,102.74ELECTRICITYElectric

299.47ELECTRICITYElectric

192.14ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8,089.81

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 24 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 11 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 212 - STREETS

525.84ELECTRICITYElectric

1,650.85ELECTRIC POWERElectric

26,902.66STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 29,079.35

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

285.24ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 285.24

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

471.88ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 471.88

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

446.36ELECTRICITYElectric

268.32ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 714.68

Fund: 641 - WATER

198.58ELECTRICITYElectric

215.23ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 413.81

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 39,140.19

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

504.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 504.25

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPMENT INC. Total: 504.25

Vendor: 09737 - NEDA

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

150.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 150.00

Vendor 09737 - NEDA Total: 150.00

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

11.54GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

40.83GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

110.66GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

14.40GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

76.40GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

118.01GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

2.45GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 374.29

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 374.29

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

75.36CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 75.36

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

75.36CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 75.36

Fund: 641 - WATER

75.36CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 75.36

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 226.08

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 25 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 12 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00660 - PANHANDLE CLERK'S ASSOC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

20.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 40.00

Vendor 00660 - PANHANDLE CLERK'S ASSOC Total: 40.00

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 212 - STREETS

19.75OTHER FUELPROPANE FOR FORK LIFT

21.90OTHER FUELPROPANE FOR FORK LIFT

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 41.65

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

25.49OTHER FUELOther Fuel-SAN

26.21OTHER FUELOther Fuel-SAN

54.93OTHER FUELOther Fuel-SAN

31.95OTHER FUELOther Fuel-SAN

1,384.79OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,523.37

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,384.80OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,384.80

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 2,949.82

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

157.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 157.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

100.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

75.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 175.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 332.00

Vendor: 10030 - PLATTE RIVER GLASS RODNEY L FLOTH

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

286.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 286.50

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

286.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 286.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

282.60VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 282.60

Vendor 10030 - PLATTE RIVER GLASS RODNEY L FLOTH Total: 855.60

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

9,725.91HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 9,725.91

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 9,725.91

Vendor: 10341 - POMPS TIRE SERVICE INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

24.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSERVICE CHARGE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 24.24

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,029.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

69.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

5,251.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 26 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 13 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

73.30VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6,423.10

Vendor 10341 - POMPS TIRE SERVICE INC Total: 6,447.34

Vendor: 10366 - POWER SCREENING LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

252,500.00EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 252,500.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

252,500.00EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 252,500.00

Vendor 10366 - POWER SCREENING LLC Total: 505,000.00

Vendor: 10218 - POWERTECH LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

2,015.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,015.00

Vendor 10218 - POWERTECH LLC Total: 2,015.00

Vendor: 00471 - PRO OVERHEAD DOOR

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

6.11BUILDING MAINTENANCEBuilding Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6.11

Vendor 00471 - PRO OVERHEAD DOOR  Total: 6.11

Vendor: 07838 - QUADIENT LEASING USA INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

203.82EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADM

267.03RENT-MACHINESRENT-MACH-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 470.85

Vendor 07838 - QUADIENT LEASING USA INC Total: 470.85

Vendor: 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

259.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 259.29

Vendor 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO. Total: 259.29

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

330.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 330.00

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 330.00

Vendor: 08576 - REVIZE LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

738.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 738.50

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

738.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 738.50

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

738.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 738.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

738.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 738.50

Vendor 08576 - REVIZE LLC Total: 2,954.00

Vendor: 10235 - RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

398.72VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 27 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 14 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

823.91VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

675.96VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

90.60VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

96.02VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

88.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,173.21

Vendor 10235 - RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE Total: 2,173.21

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

78.15SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 78.15

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 78.15

Vendor: 06279 - SALES MIDWEST, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

56.41DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 56.41

Vendor 06279 - SALES MIDWEST, INC Total: 56.41

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

550.75VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 550.75

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 550.75

Vendor: 00258 - SCB COUNTY TREASURER

Fund: 641 - WATER

4,293.04EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4,293.04

Vendor 00258 - SCB COUNTY TREASURER Total: 4,293.04

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

280.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 280.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 280.00

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

259.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 259.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 259.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

858.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 858.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 858.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

900.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM WORKOUT SHORTS

56.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 956.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,309.68UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS & CLOTHING

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,309.68

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 2,265.68

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 28 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 15 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 212 - STREETS

117.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEHOSE FOR PAINT SPRAYER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 117.99

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 117.99

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,167.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

6,264.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

634.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 11,066.29

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

4.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

1,590.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

270.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 1,864.50

Fund: 321 - CRA

385.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

805.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 1,190.00

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 14,120.79

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,108.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

3,311.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 4,419.75

Fund: 641 - WATER

104.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 104.57

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 4,524.32

Vendor: 02918 - SIRSI CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,350.07CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. Srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,350.07

Vendor 02918 - SIRSI CORPORATION Total: 1,350.07

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,912.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,912.50

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

180.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIPMENT MAINT

92.40ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 272.40

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 2,184.90

Vendor: 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

85.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

14.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 99.95

Vendor 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC. Total: 99.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 29 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 16 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10189 - STAMPER SIDING & CONSTRUCTION

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,610.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,610.00

Vendor 10189 - STAMPER SIDING & CONSTRUCTION Total: 2,610.00

Vendor: 00944 - STATE OF NEBRASKA DEPT OF HEALTH

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 805.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

115.00LICENSE/PERMITSLICENSE/PERMITS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 805.00

Vendor 00944 - STATE OF NEBRASKA DEPT OF HEALTH Total: 1,610.00

Vendor: 10492 - SUBIAS CONSTRUCTION

Fund: 411 - CDBG

24,999.00GRANT EXPENSECDBG - REHAB REIMB.

Fund 411 - CDBG Total: 24,999.00

Vendor 10492 - SUBIAS CONSTRUCTION Total: 24,999.00

Vendor: 00677 - TERRY D SCOTT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

65.11VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 65.11

Fund: 641 - WATER

446.82VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 446.82

Vendor 00677 - TERRY D SCOTT Total: 511.93

Vendor: 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

65.96INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 65.96

Vendor 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP Total: 65.96

Vendor: 10423 - TRANS-WEST INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

83.62VEHICLE MAINTENANCEKIT FOR PICKUP

62.09VEHICLE MAINTENANCEKIT FOR PICKUP - SENSOR

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 145.71

Vendor 10423 - TRANS-WEST INC Total: 145.71

Vendor: 10383 - U AND U TRUCKING LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,102.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Services-SAN

1,102.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Services-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,204.00

Vendor 10383 - U AND U TRUCKING LLC Total: 2,204.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 30 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 17 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

620.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

746.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

1,027.99CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

186.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,579.99

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

9,991.06REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

9,145.81REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

113.68DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,408.62DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,387.62DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,482.69RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

2,944.37RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

7,121.41RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

8,304.46RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 46,899.72

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 49,479.71

Vendor: 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING

Fund: 212 - STREETS

154.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELDING SUPP - ACET, OXYG…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 154.82

Vendor 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING Total: 154.82

Vendor: 01217 - US BANK

Fund: 311 - DEBT SERVICE

1,240,000.00DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPALGO HWY ALLOC. BOND SERIES…

23,681.29DEBT SERVICE-INTERESTGO HWY ALLOC. BOND SERIES…

Fund 311 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 1,263,681.29

Vendor 01217 - US BANK Total: 1,263,681.29

Vendor: 01544 - VAN PELT FENCING CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,913.48GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,913.48

Vendor 01544 - VAN PELT FENCING CO, INC Total: 2,913.48

Vendor: 10504 - VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

95.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 95.70

Vendor 10504 - VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS INC Total: 95.70

Vendor: 04529 - W & R INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

319.31ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 319.31

Vendor 04529 - W & R INC Total: 319.31

Vendor: 00268 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

107.40GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 107.40

Vendor 00268 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 107.40

Vendor: 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

104.65EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 104.65

Vendor 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 104.65

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 31 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 18 of 21

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

229.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRATUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 229.00

Vendor 00344 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS, INC Total: 229.00

Vendor: 10221 - WEX BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.61GASOLINEFUEL

1,340.47OTHER FUELOCTOBER DIESEL AND DEF

240.84GASOLINEOCTOBER GASOLINE

2,990.77GASOLINEFUEL

2,222.95OTHER FUELFUEL

5,451.47GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 12,297.11

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,566.54GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

3,351.83OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 4,918.37

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

130.66GASOLINEDiesel Fuel-SAN

9,663.29OTHER FUELDiesel Fuel-SAN

61.17GASOLINEFUEL

130.69OTHER FUELFUEL

-288.87OTHER FUELFUEL CREDIT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 9,696.94

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

61.16GASOLINEFUEL

549.57GASOLINEFUEL

130.69OTHER FUELFUEL

1,032.27OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,773.69

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,427.40GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,427.40

Vendor 10221 - WEX BANK Total: 30,113.51

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

946.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 946.08

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 946.08

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

769.00YMCA PAY EEYMCA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 769.00

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 769.00

Grand Total: 2,195,070.54

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 32 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 19 of 21

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 1,134.3869,286.74

212 - STREETS 0.0044,308.86

213 - CEMETERY 0.00648.97

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.001,284.38

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.0085.42

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.005,032.00

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.002,014.50

311 - DEBT SERVICE 0.001,263,681.29

321 - CRA 0.001,190.00

411 - CDBG 0.0024,999.00

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 0.00324,829.23

631 - WASTEWATER 0.00269,378.96

641 - WATER 0.0050,349.85

661 - STORMWATER 0.00435.00

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 137,134.34137,134.34

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.0082.00

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 330.00330.00

138,598.72Grand Total: 2,195,070.54

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-51281-141 DISABILITY INSURANCE 622.50622.50

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 511.88511.88

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00909.25

111-52111-114 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0024.61

111-52111-115 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0043.24

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0079.57

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,640.00

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00174.22

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00243.92

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00165.64

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00165.64

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00449.14

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00326.85

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.0065.96

111-52181-141 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.001,258.75

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00867.77

111-52222-151 COLLECTIONS 0.00876.19

111-52311-115 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0040.00

111-52511-121 GASOLINE 0.0050.61

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00240.84

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.005,451.47

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.002,990.77

111-52521-141 OTHER FUEL 0.001,340.47

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.002,222.95

111-53111-112 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,442.99

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,899.11

111-53111-115 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0039.99

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.003,274.50

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,400.00

111-53111-141 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,265.40

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,808.74

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,350.07

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00100.00

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 0.00259.00

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.001,912.50

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00203.82

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 33 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 20 of 21

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00965.08

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00504.25

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.001,514.57

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,543.97

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,777.29

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENAN… 0.003,626.80

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00391.27

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00841.21

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.00894.24

111-53511-143 ELECTRICITY 0.00226.85

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.002,041.49

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.003,402.21

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.00192.14

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53561-121 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0020.04

111-53561-171 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0017.95

111-53631-142 RENT-MACHINES 0.00267.03

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00589.00

111-53841-121 VEHICLE INSURANCE 0.00652.59

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,972.23

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,566.54

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.003,393.48

212-52531-212 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.0016.43

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0075.36

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00488.98

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00841.97

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.006,180.75

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.00525.84

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,650.85

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0026,902.66

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00693.77

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00265.83

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00285.24

213-53561-213 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0097.90

215-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,284.38

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

218-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,516.00

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,516.00

224-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00150.00

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,864.50

311-57110-111 DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL 0.001,240,000.00

311-57115-111 DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 0.0023,681.29

321-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,190.00

411-54991-411 GRANT EXPENSE 0.0024,999.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.008,959.42

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.00191.83

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.0011,028.48

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004,889.86

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0043,328.39

621-53421-621 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00116.27

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.00958.74

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,304.20

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00471.88

621-53561-621 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0080.16

621-54411-621 EQUIPMENT 0.00252,500.00

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,177.60

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00610.73

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.002,547.76

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 34 / 93



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 11/7/2023 - 11/20/2023

11/16/2023 2:25:57 PM Page 21 of 21

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.003,049.68

631-53431-631 ELECTRICAL MAINTENA… 0.003,415.18

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENA… 0.004,215.50

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.00446.36

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00268.32

631-53561-631 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0030.06

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0042.87

631-53711-631 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00269.90

631-54411-631 EQUIPMENT 0.00252,500.00

631-59211-631 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.00805.00

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.006,183.90

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00391.00

641-52181-641 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.001,309.68

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,427.40

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.002,816.05

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,888.84

641-53421-641 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00372.76

641-53431-641 ELECTRICAL MAINTENA… 0.00319.31

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,876.09

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.00198.58

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00215.23

641-53561-641 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0030.06

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0042.87

641-53631-641 RENT-MACHINES 0.0044.16

641-54212-641 ENGINEERING/DESIGN 0.0026,135.88

641-54411-641 EQUIPMENT 0.004,293.04

641-59211-641 LICENSE/PERMITS 0.00805.00

661-53461-661 FACILITY REPAIRS 0.00435.00

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAY… 9,392.549,392.54

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 33,858.5433,858.54

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 30,282.4330,282.43

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 858.00858.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 280.00280.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 664.10664.10

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 78.1578.15

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 350.69350.69

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 19,136.8719,136.87

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 3,909.923,909.92

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 8,427.068,427.06

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 15,425.8715,425.87

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 584.59584.59

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 2,408.682,408.68

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 769.00769.00

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 9,725.919,725.91

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 981.99981.99

721-52111-721 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0071.98

721-53561-721 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0010.02

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENS… 330.00330.00

Grand Total: 138,598.722,195,070.54

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 138,598.722,193,786.16

2122052111 0.001,284.38

Grand Total: 138,598.722,195,070.54

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 35 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 36 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Fin Rep1

Council to receive the September 2023 Financial Report.

Staff Contact: Chris Burbach, Deputy Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 37 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 38 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 39 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 40 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 41 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 42 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 43 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 44 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 45 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 46 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 47 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 48 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 49 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 50 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 51 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 52 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 53 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 54 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 55 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 56 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 57 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 58 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 59 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 60 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 61 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 62 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 63 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 64 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 65 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 66 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 67 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to discuss and consider action on a Resolution authorizing 
the Mayor to sign the Year-End Street Certification of Street 
Superintendent certifying Philip Mark Bohl as the City of 
Scottsbluff Street Superintendent for the year 2023.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 68 / 93



X City of Scottsbluff

Jeanne McKerrigan Jordan Colwell
Angela Scanlan
Betsy Vidlak

Matt Salomon

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 69 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 70 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to discuss and consider action to approve a Resolution 
updating the bank signature authorization and authorize the 
Mayor to sign the Resolution.

Staff Contact: Chris Burbach, Deputy Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 71 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 72 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 73 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider action on the first reading of the Ordinance 
dealing with Chapter 6, Article 7 dealing with penalties, including 
waiverable offenses and authorizing the use of the Supreme Court 
waiver/fine schedule for Ordinance violations.

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 74 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 75 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.4

Council to consider action on the second reading of the Ordinance 
dealing with the Rezone of Lot 1A, Spengler Subdivision from 
Agricultural Residential (AR) to R-1 Single Family Residential.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Development Services Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 76 / 93



1 

 

ORDINANCE NO. ______ 

 

AN ORDINANCE DEALING WITH ZONING, AMENDING SECTION 25-1-4 BY 

UPDATING THE OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP TO SHOW THAT LOT 1A, 

SPENGLER SUBDIVISION, A REPLAT OF LOT 1, SPENGLER SUBDIVISION, A 

REPLAT OF LOT 1, HESSLER SUBDIVISION AND UNPLATTED LANDS SITUATED 

IN THE NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, 

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., SCOTTS BLUFF 

COUNTY, NEBRASKA CURRENTLY ZONED AS AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL 

(AR), WILL NOW BE INCLUDED IN SINGLE-FAMLY RESIDENTIAL (R-1), 

REPEALING PRIOR SECTION 25-1-4,  PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN PAMPHLET FORM.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. Section 25-1-4 of the Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

 

“25-1-4. Zones; location; maps. The boundaries of the zoning districts created in this chapter are 

shown on the zoning district map which is made a part of this municipal code. The zoning 

district map and all information shown thereon shall have the same force and effect as if fully set 

forth and described herein. The official zoning district map shall be identified by the signature of 

the Mayor, attested by the City Clerk under the following statement: 

 

This is to certify that this is the official zoning district map described in §25-1-4 

of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code, passed this ____ day of ____________, 2023.” 

 

Section 2. Previously existing Section 25-1-4 and all other Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in 

conflict with this Ordinance, are repealed. Provided, this Ordinance shall not be construed to 

affect any rights, liabilities, duties or causes of action, either criminal or civil, existing or actions 

pending at the time when this Ordinance becomes effective. 

 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication 

shall be in pamphlet form.   

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on __________________, 2023. 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

____________________________ 

City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 77 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to discuss and consider action on awarding the bid for 
One, New, ½ Ton 4X4 pickup for the Cemetery to Transwest Ford 
in the amount of 47,324.36.

Staff Contact: Vince Kelley, Cemetery Supervisor

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 78 / 93



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No. 
 

For Meeting of: ___________________  
 

AGENDA TITLE:  

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  
 
PRESENTATION BY:  
   
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
 
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  ______________________________ 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds?                    _____yes   _____no 
Are funds budgeted?             _____yes   _____no 
 
If no, comments:  ___________________________________________________ 
Estimated Amount                ___________________________________________________ 
Amount Budgeted                 ___________________________________________________ 
Department                            ___________________________________________________ 
Account Description             ___________________________________________________ 
 
Approval of funds available ___________________________________________________   
      City Finance Director 
 

   

  
EXHIBITS  

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract   Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)      
 
 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 
 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  
 
 

November 20, 2023

Council to disscuss and consider action on awarding the bid for One, New 1/2 Ton 4X4
pickup for the Cemetery to Transwest Ford in the amount of $47,324.36.

Cemetery

Kevin Spencer, City Manager

 Two bids were received, however, the lower bid from Panhandle Auto Group, LLC
  did not meet bid specifications.  The bids received were:
                                                      Transwest Ford                       $47,324.36
                                                       Panhandle Auto Group, LLC  $42,839.00

                                              Staff recommends the bid from Transwest Ford 
X
X

$45,000.00
Cemetery

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 79 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 80 / 93



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 81 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Bids2

Council to discuss and consider action on awarding the 6th Avenue 
Emergency Water Main Replacement to Infinity Construction in 
the amount of $179,065 and authorize the use of contingency funds 
to cover the project costs.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 82 / 93



Rev: 12/14/ City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 

Item No. 

For Meeting of:  November 20, 2023 

AGENDA TITLE:  Council to consider awarding the 6th Avenue Emergency Water Main 
Replacement to Infinity Construction in the amount of $179,065.00, and authorize use of 
contingency funds to cover the project costs. 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Public Works 

PRESENTATION BY:  Kevin Spencer, City Manager 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  Three bids were received to replace the water main on 6th 
Avenue between East 27th Street and Park Lane.  They are from: 
Infinity Construction  $179,065.00 
Eric Reichert Insulation & Construction $261,156.51 
Paul Reed Construction & Supply $395,738.73 
Engineer’s Estimate  $234,715.00 

M.C. Schaff & Associates have reviewed the bids and provided a letter recommending award of
this project to Infinity Construction in the amount of $179,065.00.   We request approval from
Council to use contingency funds to cover the cost of this emergency water main replacement.

BOARD/COMMISSION/STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that Council award 
the project to Infinity Construction in the amount of $179,065.00 and authorize use of 
contingency funds to cover project costs. 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  _X  yes  __no 
Are funds budgeted?  _    yes  X  no 
If no, comments: We budgeted $600,000 in contingency funds for unplanned 

 emergency project costs. 
Estimated Amount  ___________________________________________________ 
Amount Budgeted   _________________ _________________________________ 
Department      Water           ________________________________________ 
Account Description  Contingency Funds__________________________________ 
Approval of funds available ___________________________________________________ 

City Finance Director 

  EXHIBITS 

Resolution  Ordinance  Contract   Minutes  Plan/Map  
Other (specify)  Bid Proposal and Letter of Recommendation 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions   
Please list names and addresses required for notification. 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL: 
City Manager 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 83 / 93



 
 
November 13, 2023 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council  
City of Scottsbluff 
2525 Circle Drive 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
RE: 6th Avenue Emergency Water Main Replacement 
 
Dear Mayor and City Council: 
 
Proposals were received and opened at 3:00 p.m. on November 13, 2023 at the M.C. Schaff & Associates 
office in Scottsbluff, Nebraska for the above referenced project.  A total of three (3) proposals were 
received.  The bid tab is attached for your review. The bids received were as follows: 
 

             Total Bid Anticipated Start Date 
Infinity Construction  $179,065.00 11/27/2023 
Paul Reed Construction & Supply $395,738.73 12/11/2023 
Eric Reichert Insulation & Construction $261,156.51 11/27/2023 
Engineer’s Estimate $234,715.00  

 
We have reviewed the contractor’s bid document and would recommend award of the project to Infinity 
Construction in the amount of $179,065.00. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
FOR THE FIRM OF  
M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
 
Michael Olsen, P.E. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 84 / 93



No. Description Unit Quantity Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
1 Mobilization LS 1 8,000.00$    8,000.00$           16,320.62$   16,320.62$         29,059.40$             29,059.40$              25,000.00$   25,000.00$         
2 8-Inch PVC Water Main LF 840 45.00$         37,800.00$         86.47$          72,634.80$         58.24$                    48,921.60$              60.00$          50,400.00$         
3 6-Inch PVC Water Main LF 35 45.00$         1,575.00$           122.27$        4,279.45$           61.82$                    2,163.70$                55.00$          1,925.00$           
4 8-Inch Wet Tap and Valve Box EACH 1 4,560.00$    4,560.00$           20,634.67$   20,634.67$         3,308.15$               3,308.15$                5,000.00$     5,000.00$           
5 Connect to Existing Main EACH 2 2,000.00$    4,000.00$           1,949.98$     3,899.96$           2,221.42$               4,442.84$                2,500.00$     5,000.00$           
6 8-Inch RSGV & Valve Box EACH 2 2,800.00$    5,600.00$           3,768.30$     7,536.60$           2,637.80$               5,275.60$                3,500.00$     7,000.00$           
7 Fire Hydrant and Aux Valve and Valve Box EACH 2 6,225.00$    12,450.00$         14,460.98$   28,921.96$         6,172.67$               12,345.34$              7,000.00$     14,000.00$         
8 Fittings LBS 630 5.00$           3,150.00$           20.88$          13,154.40$         9.02$                      5,682.60$                10.50$          6,615.00$           
9 1-Inch Service Connection EACH 15 1,200.00$    18,000.00$         2,752.45$     41,286.75$         1,321.05$               19,815.75$              1,000.00$     15,000.00$         

10 1-Inch PE Service Piping LF 375 36.00$         13,500.00$         72.21$          27,078.75$         119.83$                  44,936.25$              25.00$          9,375.00$           
11 Remove Fire Hydrant EACH 1 500.00$       500.00$              5,111.08$     5,111.08$           1,844.28$               1,844.28$                1,000.00$     1,000.00$           
12 Abandon Existing Main EACH 1 2,000.00$    2,000.00$           3,872.25$     3,872.25$           1,635.00$               1,635.00$                1,000.00$     1,000.00$           
13 Remove Pavement, Curb, Sidewalk, etc. SF 8200 1.00$           8,200.00$           3.78$            30,996.00$         1.59$                      13,038.00$              2.00$            16,400.00$         
14 6-Inch PC Concrete Pavement SF 7000 7.00$           49,000.00$         14.49$          101,430.00$       7.23$                      50,610.00$              9.00$            63,000.00$         
15 30-Inch PC Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 150 25.00$         3,750.00$           41.44$          6,216.00$           39.92$                    5,988.00$                30.00$          4,500.00$           
16 5-Inch PC Concrete Sidewalk SF 1000 5.78$           5,780.00$           11.53$          11,530.00$         6.64$                      6,640.00$                7.50$            7,500.00$           
17 Handicap Ramp EACH 2 600.00$       1,200.00$           417.72$        835.44$              2,725.00$               5,450.00$                1,000.00$     2,000.00$           

Project Number:  RM230283-00
Anticipated Start Date 11/27/2023 12/11/2023 11/27/2023

234,715.00$                              

Proposal Date: November 13, 2023 @ 3:00 PM Mountain Time Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Total Bid - Items 1 Thru 17 261,156.51$                                              

Gering, NE 69341

395,738.73$                              

Scottsbluff, NE 69361

179,065.00$                             

6th Avenue Water Main Replacement Eric Reichert Insulation & Construction Engineers Estimate
City of Scottsbluff 1502 19th Ave

Paul Reed Construction
2970 N. 10th Street

Infinity Construction
522 5th Ave, PO Box 2453

M.C. Schaff & Associates, Inc.
818 S Beltline Highway East
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361

308-635-1926 Phone  308-635-7807 Fax
www.mcschaff.com

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 85 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Bids3

Council to discuss and consider action on offer Agreement with 
Wadding River Fire District to purchase a 2002 Pierce Dash 
2000/750/40/20 Pumper in the amount of $125,000 and authorize 
the Mayor to sign the Agreement.

Staff Contact: Thomas Schingle, Fire Chief

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 86 / 93



Offer Sheet

Be it known that the Scottsbluff Fire Department (1801 Ave. B, Scottsbluff, NE 69361),
(hereinafter “PURCHASER”) has offered the Wading River Fire District (1503 North Country
Road, Wading River, NY 11792), (hereinafter “SELLER”) $125,000
(ONE-HUNDRED-TWENTY-FIVE-THOUSAND Dollars) for the following described item:

Model- 2002 Pierce Dash 2000/750/40/20 Pumper
Vin#- 4P1CT02S72A002271

1. Offer is contingent upon a successful inspection visit to be made on a date agreed
upon by both parties, by PURCHASER at SELLER’S quarters. Once the vehicle has
been deemed satisfactory for delivery by the PURCHASER, the offer will become
binding. Vehicle will not be released until Board of Fire Commissioners and Chief’s
Office releases it. Title to and ownership of vehicle will not pass from SELLER to
PURCHASER until full payment is made.  Payment will be in the form of a certified
check or wire transfer.

2. Release of final payment by PURCHASER to SELLER is considered final
acceptance by PURCHASER and any issues or concerns regarding the condition of
vehicle are deemed a closed matter and PURCHASER agrees that it shall have no
claims against the SELLER and Signal 5 Fire Apparatus relative to the condition of
the vehicle.

3. The vehicle is sold as is, with no warranties expressed or implied. PURCHASER
agrees that the vehicle is taken in “as is” condition with no warranties either express
or implied. PURCHASER acknowledges that a manufacturer’s authorized service
facility should service the vehicle and certify it before placing it in service. It is the
PURCHASER’s responsibility to make certain that those persons using this
apparatus/equipment may do so safely and are properly trained in its use.

4. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH HEREIN, SELLER MAKES NO WARRANTY TO
PURCHASER WITH RESPECT TO THE GOODS, AND PURCHASER
DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

5. Limitation of Liability. In no event shall SELLER or Signal 5 Fire Apparatus (An
affiliate of Brindlee Mountain Fire Apparatus, LLC.) be liable for any special,
indirect, incidental or consequential damages arising out of or connected with this
Agreement or the Goods, regardless of whether a claim is based on contract, tort,

OS23103

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 87 / 93



strict liability, or otherwise; nor shall PURCHASER's damages exceed the amount of
the purchase price of the Goods.

6. The parties further agree that the risk of loss with regard to this vehicle shall pass
from SELLER to PURCHASER upon the final delivery and receipt of payment.
PURCHASER acknowledges that it will be responsible to add the vehicle to its
vehicle and liability insurance policies before delivery. PURCHASER agrees to
indemnify, hold harmless and defend SELLER and Signal 5 Fire Apparatus with
regard to any causes of action that may arise from the use and operation of this
vehicle after the delivery of possession to PURCHASER.

7. Miscellaneous. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with
the laws of the State of New York. The parties agree that with regard to any cause of
action arising from this Agreement that they will submit to the exclusive jurisdiction
and venue of the state courts of the state of New York and that any such action must
be commenced in the Supreme Court of the County of Suffolk.

Wading River Fire District Scottsbluff Fire Department

SELLER PURCHASER

______________________ ______________________

NAME NAME

______________________ ______________________

TITLE TITLE

______________________ ______________________

SIGNED SIGNED

______________________ ______________________

DATE DATE

OS23103

Greg Michalakopoulos

Fire District Manager

11 / 03 / 2023

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 88 / 93



Contact Us

 : 256.776.7786 Office
Email : sales@firetruckmall.com 

 www.firetruckmall.com Website:

15410 US Highway 231,
Union Grove, AL 35175
Stock #: 17103
Price: $130,000

2002 Pierce Lance Pumper
❍ 2002 Pierce Lance Pumper ❍ Lance Pierce Chassis ❍ Seating for 8; 5 SCBA seats

❍ Detroit Series 60 500 HP Diesel Engine ❍ Allison HD 4060PR Automatic
Transmission

❍ Waterous CMU 2000 GPM Top-Mount
Pump

❍ 750 Gallon Polypropylene Tank ❍ Husky 30 GPM Foam System ❍ 20 Gallon Foam Cell

❍ 40 Gallon Foam Cell ❍ ❍ Front Suction: (1) 5”

❍
Hercules 200 CFM CAFS

❍ Crosslays/Speedlays: (2) Pre-Connect
Speed Lays 1.75”

❍ Amps 15KW PTO Generator

❍ (2) Electrical Reels with 150’ of cord and
junction boxes

❍ Air Conditioning ❍ Hydraulic Ladder Rack

❍ Backup Camera ❍ Federal Q Siren ❍ Ground Ladders: 24’ and 14’

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 89 / 93



❍ Engine Hours: 1,882 ❍ Mileage: 18,863 ❍ Additional equipment not included with
purchase unless otherwise listed.

❍ Length: 33'8" ❍ Height: Truck Height: 10'9" ❍ Wheelbase: 225.5"

❍
Hose bed can hold:

1000’ of 5”

600’ of 2.5”

200’ of 1.75”

Air horns

Truck is in good condition

Exterior- in good shape, no dents,
dings or rust and the paint is in good
shape

Interior- in very good  condition no
rips or tears in the upholstery

Undercarriage- in good shape
....some surface rust

Tires- in good shape - approx 65%
left

Unless otherwise noted, no other
equipment is included

*More pictures and video available
upon request*

Brindlee Mountain Fire Apparatus is one of the world's largest used fire truck sales and service companies. Based
just outside of Huntsville, Alabama, the company has forty-five full-time personnel occupying over 12,000 square
feet. Our mechanics, all of whom are EVT certified, perform pump tests, general repairs, preventative maintenance,
and body, collision, and paint work on over 500 used fire trucks every year. Visit us online at www.firetruckmall.com

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 90 / 93



Cost Estimate to Drive Home 

Trip Distance 1,958 miles from Wadding River, NY to Scottsbluff, NE 

Avg. 60 mph travel speed = est. 33 hours of driving 

Avg. $35.00 per hour OT rate x 3 personnel = $3,780.00 est. 

2 hotel rooms 2 nights - $400.00 

Fuel estimate 6 mpg 1958/6 =327 gallons, 327 gal x $5.00 = $1,635.00 in fuel 

Flights - $300 per person to LaGuardia Airport = $900.00 

Total cost to fly crew out and have truck driven home = $6,715.00 

 

Shipping Estimate by Brindlee Mountain 

Loaded on lowboy and shipped from Wadding River, NY to Scottsbluff, NE $5,400.00 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 91 / 93



Quote for inspec�on from Lemon squad  

Commercial truck inspec�on  

Called and got confirma�on that they are in the area and can do the basic inspec�on  

$269 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 92 / 93



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, November 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to discuss and consider action on appointing Philip Mark 
Bohl as the City of Scottsbluff Street Superintendent from January 
1 through December 31, 2024 for the purpose of the 2024 calendar 
year Highway Incentive Payment from the State of Nebraska 
Department of Transportation.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/20/2023 Page 93 / 93


		2023-11-03T16:23:54+0000
	San Francisco
	Dropbox
	Tamper Proofing




